
State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

IIEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Tommy G. Thompson, Governor 
George E. Meyer, Secretary 
William H. Smith, Regional Director 

Antigo Service Center 
223 E. Steinfest Road 

P.O. Box 310 
Antigo, Wisconsin 54409 

Telephone 715-623-4190 
FAX 715-623-6773 

August 3, 2000 

Ms. Judy Fassbender 
HSI Geotrans 
Brookfield Lakes Corporate Center XII 
175 N. Corporate Drive, Suite 100 
Brookfield, WI 53045 

Re: Acceptance of Remedial Action Construction 
Documentation Report, Better Brite Superfund Site, De Pere, Wisconsin 

Dear Ms. Fassbender: 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) in consultation with the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency has completed a review of the Remedial Action Construction 
Documentation Report for the Better Brite site in DePere, Wisconsin. Based on this review, the WDNR 
approves the Remedial Action Construction Documentation Report and certifies that the Remedial Action 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the Record of Decision and Remedial Design. 

Please contact me at (715) 623-4190 ext. 3125 if you have questions concerning this correspondence. 

ger 
drogeologist 

emediation and Redevelopment Program 

cc: Jon Peterson, US EPA 
Bruce Urben, WDNR 
Keld Lauredsen, WDNR 
Dick Kalnicky, WDNR 
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Sager, John E 

From: 
Sent: 

Peterson .Jon@epamail .epa. gov[SMTP: Peterson .J on@epamail . epa. gov] 
Thursday, August 03, 2000 9:07 AM 

To: Sager, John E 
Subject: RE: Better Brite Construction Completion 

Mac Word 3.0.doc 

I think the letter is just fine as is. You did consult with EPA so go ahead and 
say so. jp 

sagerj@mai101 .dnr.state.wi.us on 08/03/2000 10:43:43 AM 

To: Jon Peterson/R5/USEPA/US 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Better Brite Construction Completion 

Jon, I know this sounds a little silly for a one paragraph letter but could 
you take a look at this draft for me. My only real question is do we leave 
in the line "in consultation w/EPA" or should this language be changed . 

<<Letter accepting the remedial action documentation report.doc>> 
> ----------
> From: 
> Peterson .Jon@epamail .epa.gov[SMTP:Peterson .Jon@epamail.epa.gov] 
> Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2000 1 :35 PM 
> To: Sager, John E 
> Cc: Mayka.James@epamail.epa.gov; Howard .Linda@epamail.epa.gov 
> Subject: Re: Better Brite Construction Completion 
> 
> «File: RACOMPLE.doc» 
> 
> 
> John, 
> 
> Here is a copy of the letter I wrote for the Mauthe Site. Bascially, the 
> computer system, WASTELAN, wants to have a copy of the letter to either 
> the 
> contractor or the PRP accepting the final Remedial Action Report. That 
> signals 
> RA completion. When you write the letter, just be sure and send a copy to 
> Linda 
> Howard and we will get the date of that letter into the system. 
> 
> Also, Jim Mayka wanted a better handle on what the annual O&M costs are at 
> the 
> Better Brite Site. Can you provide me with some info? Thanks . jp(See 
> attached 
> file : RACOMPLE.doc) 
> 
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> 
> 
> 
> sagerj@mail01 .dnr.state.wi.us on 08/01/2000 01 :31 :47 PM 
> 
> 
> To: Jon Peterson/R5/USEPNUS 
> cc: 
> 
> Subject: Better Brite Construction Completion 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Howdy Jon, 
> 
> I left a message with Linda Howard . She was trying to get a hold of me 
> regarding the construction completion at Better Brite . Here is the story. 
> 
> The RA report was finalized this spring. I was waiting for the results of 
> the first round of groundwater samples to issue the construction 
> completion . 
> In the meantime there was some settling that occurred in the stabilized 
> area 
> at the Chrome Shop. The weather has been so wet up here that it took 
> until 
> the beginning of July to get the settled areas filled in and regraded . 
> 
> I think am set to issue the construction completion letter. I have been 
> looking t EPA guidance and can't quite figure out what you guys need from 
> me 
> to say that construction is complete . 
> 
> Could you send me an example construction completion letter to follow in 
> preparing one for Better Brite? I really want to work on it this week and 
> get it out by early next week. 
> 
> 
> John Sager 
> Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
> Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
> Antigo Service Center 
> 223 East Steinfest Road 
> P.O. Box 310 
> Antigo, WI 54409-0310 
> (715)623-4190 ext. 3125 
> (715)623-6773 fax 
> sagerj@dnr.state.wi.us 
> 
> 
> 
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.. State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Tommy G. Thompson, Governor 
George E. Meyer, Secretary 
William H. Smith, Regional Director 

Antigo Service Center 
223 E. Steinfest Road 

P.O. Box 310 
Antigo, Wisconsin 54409 

Telephone 715-623-4190 
FAX 715-623-6773 

Ms. Judy Fassbender 
HSI Geotrans 
Brookfield Lakes Corporate Center XII 
175 N. Corporate Drive, Suite 100 
Brookfield, WI 53045 

Re: Acceptance of Remedial Action Construction 
Documentation Report, Better Brite Superfund Site, De Pere, Wisconsin 

Dear Ms. Fassbender: 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) in consultation with the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has completed a review of the Remedial Action 
Construction Documentation Report for the Better Brite site in DePere, Wisconsin. Based on this review, 
the WDNR approves the Remedial Action Construction Documentation Report and certifies that the 
Remedial Action has been completed in accordance with the term of the Record of Decision and 
Remedial Design. 

Sincerely, 

DRAFT 

John Sager 
Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 

cc: Jon Peterson, US EPA 
Bruce Urben, WDNR 
Keld Lauredsen, WDNR 
Dick Kalnicky, WDNR 
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